

Board Member Attendance:

Courtney Leathers
Courtney McConomy
Kate Lewis
Ali Smits
Gil Milburn
Amanda Eno
Gene Gross
David Littman
Ann Gushurst

- DIRECTORIES
 - Received final copies of directories
 - Briefly spoke about how to streamline the process next year
- JUDGES LUNCH LOGISTICS
 - Check in – Shelli not sure she could make it ... Shelli made it
 - Directories – people to grab their own arranged alphabetically on the back tables
 - Send out email to people who are upset about payment for lunch and unable to attend due to snow? No conclusion on this.
- CONFERENCE UPDATE
 - Panel – should we add someone who is just mental health without substance abuse background? Kate to talk to Armand.
 - Presenters will not pay – does not seem right
 - Send invite to Listserv
 - Send invite to AAML
 - Send invite to lindsay.anderson@du.edu – graduate school of professional psychology alumni
 - Board will make a registration push after this meeting
 - We are at 32 registered as of the meeting
 - Kathi Wells to have 80 mins to speak
- Kate and Ann Gushurst discuss: What MDIC should do to keep good practitioners in the field – *Topic for next mtg?!*
 - We need to change legislation for protection for mental health professionals
 - DORA ?? Intervening – amicus style
 - Judicial education?

- Legislative protection for CFIs and grievance through DORA issues – if PRE or CFI you should go into a different bucket than DORA